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Date: November 13, 2012 

 

To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members 

 

From: Robert C. Neal, Director of Public Works 

 

Subject: Award of Bid - Public Works Construction Project No. 12-004, 

 Avenue I and 40
th

 Street West Turn Pocket, HSIPL 5419(025) 

 

 

Recommendation: 
Award Public Works Construction Project No. 12-004, Avenue I and 40

th
 Street West Turn 

Pocket, HSIPL 5419(025), to ANM Construction and Engineering of Lancaster, California, in 

the amount of $138,821.00, plus Additive Alternate A1 in the amount of $36,265.00, to bring 

the award total to $175,086.00, plus a 10% contingency and authorize the City Manager, or 

his designee, to sign all documents.  This contract is awarded to the lowest responsible bidder 

per California Public Code Section 22038 (b).  The determination of the lowest bid was the 

lowest total of the Base Bid Amount plus Additive Alternate A1. 

Fiscal Impact: 
$192,595.00 (including 10% contingency); with these actions, sufficient funds are available in 

Capital Improvements Budget Account Nos. 399-12ST024-924 and 232-12ST024-924.  There 

is no additional maintenance costs associated with this project.  

Background: 

On June 23, 2008, the City was informed that they were successful in obtaining a HSIP grant 

for the Avenue I and 40
th

 Street West Turn Pocket Project and that this project would be 

added to the 2009 FTIP.  As a measure to improve vehicular safety along this major 

thoroughfare, the City proposed adding a dedicated left turn pocket for traffic heading west 

along Avenue I and 40
th

 Street West.   

On October 17, 2012, at 11:00 a.m., the City conducted a bid opening for Public Works 

Construction Project No. 12-004.  Six sealed bid envelopes were received, opened, and read 

aloud.  The bids were as follows:  

      Base    Alternate A1  Total 

1. ANM Construction & Engineering $138,821.00 $36,265.00 $175,086.00                                                                

2. Toro Enterprises, Inc. $165,414.50 $24,868.00 $190,282.50                           

3. Vance Corporation $165,831.00 $29,150.00 $194,981.00                               

4. R. C. Becker & Son, Inc. $167,583.87 $30,489.30 $198,073.17* 

5. Berry General Engineering, Inc.  $220,353.00 $29,148.00 $249,501.00 

6. Granite Construction Company $220,393.00 $45,825.00 $266,218.00 

        Engineer's Estimate $143,995.00 $35,800.00 $179,795.00 

NK:tl                           *Corrected for mathematical error 


